IOWA STATE COLLEGE

OF AGRICULTURE AND MECHANIC ARTS
AMES, IOWA

DEPARTMENT o;oiaﬁsggm EDUCATION February 16 s 1940

Dr. Fo Ce Allen

Director of Physical Education
Varsity Basketball Coach
University of Kansas -
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Doec:

You certainly gave those Oklahoma Aggles
a battle last night. I was pulling hard for you to
knock them in.,

I have gone ahead and secured Moe Pressley
of Omaha for our game here on February 26, The two
officials are, as you know, Carroll and Pressley.

Tell Mrs, Allen that I, too, am sorry that
I did not get to see her the other night. Your boys
had the ability to come through and after all, that's

what counts.

Best wishes, and I will be seeing you here
SO0 e

LEM:JH Basketball Coach



